

Hibbins Cottage, The Green, Ketton, Stamford. PE9 3RA Email; clerk@eastononthehill-pc.gov.uk

Dear Members of the Committee,

You are requested to attend a Finance Committee meeting of Easton on the Hill Parish Council on **Tuesday 24**th **November 2020 at 7.00pm** when the following listed business will be transacted.

Due to the continuation of covid-19, councils are permitted to meet remotely to conduct their business. This meeting **will be by zoom** and members of the public are invited to "attend" by using the details below and on the website. Id 81327442748 and passcode 335305

Yours sincerely,

Jenny Rice

Clerk

To receive and note apologies received and accepted by the Clerk. FC/3 Declarations of interest To receive all declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda. (Members should disclose any interests in the business to be discussed and are reminded that the disclosure of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest will require that the member withdraws from the meeting room during the transaction of that item of business). FC/4 PUBLIC TIME. Arrangements will be made for the public to join the meeting remotely or join by telephone call if they wish using the Zoom meeting details. A maximum of 15 minutes will be permitted for members of the public to address the meeting remotely on any item on the agenda. If necessary, Chairman to remind the public of the Public Speaking at Council and Committee Meetings Policy. FC/5 To receive and note draft budget figures for 2021/2022, herewith FC/6 To discuss and agree draft budget to be presented to the full Council, taking into account any projects, additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another	FC/1	To elect a Chairman of the Finance Committee.
To receive all declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda. (Members should disclose any interests in the business to be discussed and are reminded that the disclosure of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest will require that the member withdraws from the meeting room during the transaction of that item of business). FC/4 PUBLIC TIME. Arrangements will be made for the public to join the meeting remotely or join by telephone call if they wish using the Zoom meeting details. A maximum of 15 minutes will be permitted for members of the public to address the meeting remotely on any item on the agenda. If necessary, Chairman to remind the public of the Public Speaking at Council and Committee Meetings Policy. FC/5 To receive and note draft budget figures for 2021/2022, herewith FC/6 To discuss and agree draft budget to be presented to the full Council, taking into account any projects, additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another	FC/2	Apologies for absence
To receive all declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the agenda. (Members should disclose any interests in the business to be discussed and are reminded that the disclosure of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest will require that the member withdraws from the meeting room during the transaction of that item of business). FC/4 PUBLIC TIME. Arrangements will be made for the public to join the meeting remotely or join by telephone call if they wish using the Zoom meeting details. A maximum of 15 minutes will be permitted for members of the public to address the meeting remotely on any item on the agenda. If necessary, Chairman to remind the public of the Public Speaking at Council and Committee Meetings Policy. FC/5 To receive and note draft budget figures for 2021/2022, herewith To discuss and agree draft budget to be presented to the full Council, taking into account any projects, additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another		To receive and note apologies received and accepted by the Clerk.
agenda. (Members should disclose any interests in the business to be discussed and are reminded that the disclosure of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest will require that the member withdraws from the meeting room during the transaction of that item of business). FC/4 PUBLIC TIME. Arrangements will be made for the public to join the meeting remotely or join by telephone call if they wish using the Zoom meeting details. A maximum of 15 minutes will be permitted for members of the public to address the meeting remotely on any item on the agenda. If necessary, Chairman to remind the public of the Public Speaking at Council and Committee Meetings Policy. FC/5 To receive and note draft budget figures for 2021/2022, herewith FC/6 To discuss and agree draft budget to be presented to the full Council, taking into account any projects, additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another	FC/3	Declarations of interest
the disclosure of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest will require that the member withdraws from the meeting room during the transaction of that item of business). FC/4 PUBLIC TIME. Arrangements will be made for the public to join the meeting remotely or join by telephone call if they wish using the Zoom meeting details. A maximum of 15 minutes will be permitted for members of the public to address the meeting remotely on any item on the agenda. If necessary, Chairman to remind the public of the Public Speaking at Council and Committee Meetings Policy. FC/5 To receive and note draft budget figures for 2021/2022, herewith FC/6 To discuss and agree draft budget to be presented to the full Council, taking into account any projects, additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another		To receive all declarations of interest under the Council's Code of Conduct related to business on the
 meeting room during the transaction of that item of business). FC/4 PUBLIC TIME. Arrangements will be made for the public to join the meeting remotely or join by telephone call if they wish using the Zoom meeting details. A maximum of 15 minutes will be permitted for members of the public to address the meeting remotely on any item on the agenda. If necessary, Chairman to remind the public of the Public Speaking at Council and Committee Meetings Policy. FC/5 To receive and note draft budget figures for 2021/2022, herewith FC/6 To discuss and agree draft budget to be presented to the full Council, taking into account any projects, additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another 		agenda. (Members should disclose any interests in the business to be discussed and are reminded that
FC/4 PUBLIC TIME. Arrangements will be made for the public to join the meeting remotely or join by telephone call if they wish using the Zoom meeting details. A maximum of 15 minutes will be permitted for members of the public to address the meeting remotely on any item on the agenda. If necessary, Chairman to remind the public of the Public Speaking at Council and Committee Meetings Policy. FC/5 To receive and note draft budget figures for 2021/2022, herewith To discuss and agree draft budget to be presented to the full Council, taking into account any projects, additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another		the disclosure of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest will require that the member withdraws from the
call if they wish using the Zoom meeting details. A maximum of 15 minutes will be permitted for members of the public to address the meeting remotely on any item on the agenda. If necessary, Chairman to remind the public of the Public Speaking at Council and Committee Meetings Policy. FC/5 To receive and note draft budget figures for 2021/2022, herewith FC/6 To discuss and agree draft budget to be presented to the full Council, taking into account any projects, additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another		meeting room during the transaction of that item of business).
of the public to address the meeting remotely on any item on the agenda. If necessary, Chairman to remind the public of the Public Speaking at Council and Committee Meetings Policy. FC/5 To receive and note draft budget figures for 2021/2022, herewith To discuss and agree draft budget to be presented to the full Council, taking into account any projects, additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another	FC/4	PUBLIC TIME. Arrangements will be made for the public to join the meeting remotely or join by telephone
the public of the Public Speaking at Council and Committee Meetings Policy. To receive and note draft budget figures for 2021/2022, herewith To discuss and agree draft budget to be presented to the full Council, taking into account any projects, additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another		call if they wish using the Zoom meeting details. A maximum of 15 minutes will be permitted for members
FC/5 To receive and note draft budget figures for 2021/2022, herewith To discuss and agree draft budget to be presented to the full Council, taking into account any projects, additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another		of the public to address the meeting remotely on any item on the agenda. If necessary, Chairman to remind
FC/6 To discuss and agree draft budget to be presented to the full Council, taking into account any projects, additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another		the public of the Public Speaking at Council and Committee Meetings Policy.
additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another	FC/5	To receive and note draft budget figures for 2021/2022, herewith
request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another	FC/6	To discuss and agree draft budget to be presented to the full Council, taking into account any projects,
		additional expenditure and reserves for next year and also the Playing Field Improvement Committee
grant he agreed up to a maximum of CEEOO should fundraising fall short of the amount required		request for the Parish Council to underwrite the Third-Party Contribution to Augean should another
grant be agreed, up to a maximum of £5500 should fundraising fail short of the amount required.		grant be agreed, up to a maximum of £5500 should fundraising fall short of the amount required.
FC/7 To agree the date of the next meeting.	FC/7	To agree the date of the next meeting.

Available to download at www.eastononthehill-pc.gov.uk